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Dear,

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)
reference FOI/19/01/08.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:
| am requesting the below Information under the FOI act:

Number of serious incidents involving ligature points, occurring within the trust grounds, in
the following years; 2018-19 (to date) 2017-18, 2016-17, 2015-16

We have had no instances of Serious Incidents involving ligature points, occurring within the trust
grounds

Number of patient deaths involving ligature points, occurring within the trust grounds, in the
following years; 2018-19 (to date) 2017-18, 2016-17, 2015-16

Of the serious incidents listed above how many of the patients involved were under 18?
N/A

Of the patient deaths listed above how many of the patients involved were under 18?

N/A

How much has the trust spent on specific programmes to tackle ligatures points in each of
the following years; 2018-19 (to date) 2017-18, 2016-17, 2015-16

Nil

| hope you find this information of some assistance.

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline
Smart, Information Governance Lead via the following email address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust

Chairman: David Astley Chief Executive: Daren Mochrie QAM Your service, :
UOW eall
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